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Ron Theis

From: ' Jim Williams [jwilliams@dnr.ne.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 2:00 PM
To: Jody Gittins

Cc: Ann Bleed; Ron Theis; 'Mike Thompson'
Subject: Rep. River Irrigation and Wells By Basin.pdf
Attachments: Rep. River irrigation and Wells By Basin.pdf

Rep. River
{rrigation and Well...
Jody,

Attached is a one-page sheet with both acres and wells within the Republican basin model.
Please note that there was one number in the wrong column in the sheet I sent this
morning, so discard (and recall!) any coples you may have.

--Jim

James R. Williams, P.E., CFM
Hydraulic Engineer
Nebraska Department of Natural Resources

Work: (402) 471-3936

Main: (402) -471-2363

Fax: (402) 471-2900

E-Mail: jwilliams@dnr.ne.gov
301 Centennial Mall South

P.0O. Box 94676

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-4676
www .dnr .ne.gov ’

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any accompanying
attachments) is intended solely for its authorized recipient(s), and may be confidential
and or legally privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, or responsible for
delivering some or all of this transmission to an intended recipient, you have received
this transmission in error and are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from
reading, copying, printing, distributing or disclosing any of the information contained in
it. In that event, please contact us immediately by telephone (402) 471-2363 or by
electronic mail at jwilliams@dnr.ne.gov and delete the original and all copies of this
transmission (including any

attachments) without reading or saving in any manner.
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Ron Theis

From: Ann Bleed [ableed@dnr.ne.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 12:46 PM

To: Jeanne Glenn; lheidemann@leg.ne.gov :

Cc: Jim Williams: Ron Theis; Rex Gittins; Brian Dunnigan; John Erickson; Mike Salzwedel
Subject: Information Request on number of wells drilled since 2002.

Attachments: New Wells.pdf; New Wells Morat.pdf; IRRIGATION WELLS REGISTERED.doc

New Wells.pdf (299 New Wells ‘RRIGATION WELLS

KB) Morat.pdf (250 KB) REGISTERED.do... )
Senator Heidemann - Attached are tables showing the

number of wells that were registered and the number of actual new wells that were drilled
in the Republican River NRDs. Although the lawsuit was filed in 1998, the moratorium did
not go into effect until December of 2002, when the settlement was signed. Please note
that in the database replacement wells and wells actually drilled earlier but just now
getting registered are considered as newly registered wells. The last table shows the
actual number of newly constructed wells in the basin. If you have any further questions,
please let me know. Thanks. Ann
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From: Mike Thompson [mthompson@dnr.ne.gov]

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2007 2:27 PM

To: 'Kurt Elder’

Cc: Ann Bleed; pandersen@dnr.ne.gov, rtheis@dnr.ne.gov
Subject: Requested files attached

Attachments: requestedfiles.zip

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any accompanying attachments) is
intended solely for its authorized recipient(s), and may be confidential and or legally privileged. If you are not an
intended recipient, or responsible for delivering some or all of this transmission to an intended recipient, you have
received this transmission in error and are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying,
printing, distributing or disclosing any of the information contained in it. In that event, please contact us
immediately by telephone (402) 471-2363 or by electronic mail at mthompson@dnr.ne.gov and delete the original
and all copies of this transmission (including any attachments) without reading or saving in any manner. Thank
you. :

Kurt,

Attached is a zip file with the files you requested on behalf of Senator Christensen. We have not had
time to work on you’re follow-up requests that would require further analysis or documentation.

Sincerely,

Mike

Mike Thompson
Natural Resources Specialist
301 Centennial Mall South

4t Floor State Office Building
Lincoln, NE 68509-4676

(402) 471-1026

mthompson@gdnr.ne.gov

www.dnr.ne.gov

272812007
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Ron Theis

From: | Pam Andersen [pandersen@dnr.ne.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 2:05 PM

To: rtheis@dnr.ne.gov

Subject: rewrite of 701
Importance: High

Also, we are supposed to add in components of Carlson’s vegetation bill and the pits as wells bill and make it all
one water bill that Sen. Flood will make his top priority bill. © :

3/1/2007
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